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From: corphelp
Sent: Thursday, December 23, 2010 3:02 PM
To: '‘Ocasio, Nelson'
Subject: RE: FEIVEIN Number
Attachments: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) 1.jpg

We are forwarding your EIN number to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer, Dawn K, Roberts, Florida Interim Sacretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to
you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation,

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Ocasio, Nelson [mailto:Nelson.Ocasio@INGCLARION.COM]
Sent: Thursday, December 23, 2010 3:01 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: FEI/EIN Number

Hi,

How do | enter a FEI/EIN Number on your site? My EIN is 27-4230259
Please tet me know how i caﬁ make this change?

Thanks

Nelson Ocasio

Nelee Properties LLC
407-574-3162
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Detail by Entlty Name

Fiorida Limited Liability Company
MELEE PROPERTIES LLC

Filing Information

mumber L10G00086569
Detail screen
FETY umber  HOME

Date Filed - 03/18/2010
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Effective Date 081872010

Principal Address

£385 ME' INDEPEMNDENCE PKYYY
WINTER GARDEM FL 34787
Mailing Address

23 WWOODBIME STREET

YOFKERS NY 10704
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This e-mail message including any attachments may be legally privileged and confidential
under applicable law,

and is meant only for the intended recipient(s). If you received this message in error,
please reply to the sender, ’

adding "SENT IN ERROR" to the subject line, then delete this message.

Thank you.
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